

**Expertise since Last 17 Years!**

**A Web Developer:** HTML Expert, Wordpress, Oxwall, Drupal, VBulletin, MyBB, PHPBB, Ning, BBPress, Boonex Expert.

**Graphic Designer:** Brochure's, Logo Designer, Graphic Ad's Designer.

**Video Editor Expert:** YouTube Video Editing, Movie Mixing, Video Commercial's.

**Hosting & C-panel Expert:** Windows Hosting, WHM, VPS, cPanel, SQL Database, Cron Job, Php Myadmin, CMS Configurations, Mails Configurations.

**Search Engine Optimization Expert:** Google Analytics, SEM Rush, Web Data Analytics, White hat SEO.

**Digital Marketing Expert:** Target Marketing, Target Mapping, Facebook Ads Manager, Google Adsense, Google Adwords Manager, Linkedin Advertisement Manager.

---

**OBJECTIVE:**

An excellent problem-solver, able to quickly grasp complex systems and identify opportunities for improvements and resolution of critical issues.

- An enthusiastic and ambitious leader, having the ability to recognize the technical support required for all of the members of the project team.
- Motivated achiever who is academically and professionally recognized for academic excellence, integrity, and innovation with best practices and disciplined attention for achieving immediate and long-term goals.

---

**SUMMARY:**

A source for getting your web development, Search Engine Optimization, Digital Marketing, Video Editing or Graphic Designing projects. Saqib did specialization in Open Source and premium Applications and Web Development. His favorite is Word Press, Social Engine, Opencart, Magento, Drupal, Boonex, Oxwall etc. This site is a platform for his web development,

Graphic Designs, Digital Marketing, Search Engine Optimization and Video Editing portfolio all on a newly designed responsive website.

---

### **SKILLS & EXPERTISE:**

a professional Web Developer having expertise in HTML, CSS, PHP and Open Source applications like WORDPRESS, MYBB, PHPBB, NING, SOCIAL ENGINE, BOONEX, Oxwall, BUDDY PRESS etc. I am also an aspiring Customer Services Support.

This website serves as my online portfolio for web development, Graphic Designs, digital Marketing, SEO and Video Editing. My subjects of Blogging are about technology news, social network, business websites, education websites and official government websites.

This website is best promoter of my skills, abilities and expertise as well, in such a way so as to attract employers and to get as much work as possible. I am going to write more about my skills as a software engineer specifically web programmer, Digital Marketing, SEO, video editor and graphic designer.

**I have expertise in following technologies and open source applications.**

#### **CMS Experiences:**

Expert in installation and customization in Social Engine, wordpress, Mybb, Phpbb, Boonex, joomla, Opencart, Oxwall e.t.c and other custom management system applications.

#### **Web Development:**

Expert in HTML, CSS, PHP for increasing the value of my client's professional websites.

#### **Graphic Design:**

Expert in website banners, website promotion banners, website advertising banners, website heads and footer banners, motions graphic's banners, website logo's and different website backgrounds. Expert in Print Media Stationary etc...

#### **Customer Support Experiences:**

I am still working with Foralldoctors.com (Social Network) as a customer live support and team lead administrator since last four years.

**Administration Experiences:**

I am an Administrator of [buddychoice.com](http://buddychoice.com) (Articles Website) , [mansehra.com](http://mansehra.com) (News Agency), [pgms.edu.pk](http://pgms.edu.pk) (petals growth Montessori & School), [uglylol.com](http://uglylol.com) (Social Network) Platform, [kathmansehra.com](http://kathmansehra.com) (Government Hospital website) and different YouTube channels & websites since last two years.

**Video Editing Experiences:**

Expert in video editing, video mixing, video graphic's, video animations, over-voice on videos, Video commercial's, audio editing and audio mixing.

**Google Services:**

Working on Google adsense for different accounts recovery and unblocking. Full command on Google Analytics, Google Adwords, Google Webmaster Tools.

**Management Experiences:**

As an administrator i am managing many websites admin panel's and hosting panel's since last thirteen years.

**Website Advertisement:**

I did advertise different websites and have promoted their videos and animation banners to other social networks, forum, and blog's.

PHP /MySQL with command over LAMP (LINUX Apache MySQL PHP)

I have developed huge Custom CMS systems in PHP with MySQL and SQL server support. These range from simple Personal sites CMS to CRMs for corporate.

Saqib Manzoor has put together a number of video editing, graphic designing, customer support and Web Development Articles that will help you to see what he does, how he do it. You will also be able to see the level of work, and passion, that Saqib puts into each and every job. Understanding a little about

the process can make the idea of investing good money much more palatable. People have always appreciated my Agile techniques.

Skills Expertise Graph	Percentage
Web Development	98%
Graphic Design	97%
Search Engine Optimization (SEO)	96%
Digital Marketing	98%
Video Editing	96%
Websites Backup & Support	97%
Cloud Hosting, WHM, cPanel, VPS	92%
PHP MyAdmin, Cron Job,	94%

## UPWORK HISTORY

I am top Rated Freelancer Since 2014 on Upwork Platform.

Click on the link for Upwork Profile:

<https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~0139190b57364e71cd/>



**Saqib M.**

Mansehra, Pakistan - 7:23pm local time

100%

Job Success

TOP RATED



### View profile

Graphic Design

Search Engine Marketing

All work >

\$40k+

Total Earnings

33

Total Jobs

203

Total Hours

### SEO & Digital Marketing / Website & Graphic Designing / Video Editing

\$18.00/hr



Saqib Manzoor, A source for getting your Website Development, Search Engine Optimization, Digital Marketing, Search Engine Marketing, Video Editing and Graphic Designing projects. Saqib did specialization in Google Planner Keywords, Google AdWords, Google AdSense, WordPress, Hosting Management, Graphic and Video Advertisement.

### Work History



I'm a freelance web designer and Developer in KPK, Pakistan. I have been in the website designing industry since last 7 years and have designed various websites for my clients in Pak, USA, Europe and throughout the world.

I offer a potential employer a high level of energy, enthusiasm and sense of commitment to my employer. My education And firsthand experience have honed my skills and prepared me to make a significant contribution to an organization involved in web development and graphic design.

I am very effective as a communicator and am able to work either on my own or as part of a team. On the basis of my good communications skills I was elected as the student representative at college that enhanced my negotiation and presentation skills more. I have a wide range of technical skills and have a confidence to communicate in a simple form.

I am able to work with clients Worldwide, as communication can be achieved by phone or email.

I have a number of services that will reinvigorate your business. If you are looking for a professional creative web design or full website development services, then I can help you. As a professional freelance web designer.

I offer a wide range of services including website design, redesign, logo and video commercials for your company. Your site will be ready a week prior to your launch date, so you can live with it for a while and run a fine-toothed comb over it. On deadline and on budget, I'll launch your site when you are 100% satisfied with it.

I have designed & developed a wide range of websites using xHTML, CSS, PHP, and MySQL, WordPress, Drupal, Mybb, PhpBB, Social Engine for startup companies and small businesses.

I have nine years Experiences of professional websites development. I can create Cool and amazing websites for your business, industries, community, or portfolio on reliable rates.

I am a specialist in creating usable designs for the web with a professional approach and convert them into HTML/CSS & WordPress Themes that adapt to the latest web standards & trends.

My knowledge supported by many years of experience enables me to come up with efficient and useful solutions. I can transform your ideas into reality, check out my work and discuss your project.

I can handle challenging video editing projects and I always to do the best possible job for my clients, regardless of the nature of the project. Heaving a decade of work experience with Adobe Premier and other A/V software's.

I love to put together totally awesome videos. I am technically proficient and skillful, always try to give my 100% in order to get the work done perfectly. So what are you waiting for?

I can add impressive applications to be engaged with customers-perfect for displaying videos, photos or products on your site.

Blog about your company right on your site, see what customers are writing about you and more. You can visit the recommended Premium and Open Source Applications, and hosting from my side.

**Click on the link for Upwork Profile:**

<https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~0139190b57364e71cd/>

---

### Certifications:

#### Freelancing Certificate:

Verification Link:

<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

Code: **YDJ59JYPQ**



#### SEO Certificate:

Verification Link:

<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

Code: **JADHPV2PQ**



#### Graphic Design Certificate:

Verification Link:

<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

Code: **N2B7JXZPQ**





#### Digital Marketing Certificate:

Verification Link:

<https://digiskills.pk/verify/>

Code: **JFRV2JQPQ5**



<p><b>WordPress Certificate:</b>  Verification Link:  <a href="https://digiskills.pk/verify/">https://digiskills.pk/verify/</a>  Code: <b>WPSE5NXPQ</b></p> 	<p><b>Google AdWords Certificate:</b>  Verification Link:  <a href="https://learndigital.withgoogle.com">https://learndigital.withgoogle.com</a>  Code: <b>PyPNCBiGP</b></p> 
---	---

**Academic Qualifications:**

- Facility of Sciences in Engineering.
- Bachelors of Arts (Two Years Program)
- Bachelors of Educations (Two Years Program)
- Bachelors of Sciences in Computer Science.

**Role & Responsibilities:**

- Project, Team and Client Management
- Creation of application and database designs & architectures and supervised end-to-end delivery.
- Successful end-to-end delivery of project.
- Successful end-to-end delivery of Personal Development & Review (PDR) System.
- Supervision, code review, integration and system testing and deployment
- Presentations to management for projects milestone and status reports
- Worked in Google Spreadsheet, Google Drive, 4shared cloud, and dropbox.

## Upwork Certifications:



Hi Saqib,

You previously passed an assessment in your field that earned you an **Upwork Skill Certification**. This achievement is now visible on your profile. We hope this helps you to stand out as an expert in your field.

This certification is visible to all clients and freelancers on Upwork. When submitting proposals, consider telling clients about your Upwork Skill Certification. Here's a **help article** you can use to help explain your new certification to clients.

Thank you for taking the time to earn this certification and congratulations on your success!

Best,  
**Upwork**

### Certifications



#### Upwork Skill Certification - Graphic Design

Upwork

Graphic Design Graphic Design

Certified talent demonstrate proficiency in graphic design through portfolio reviews which look for stellar layouts, a distinctive style, and clear visual concepts. Their work showcases the use of typography, photography, and illustration to effectively communicate ideas.

The portfolio reviews were conducted by a panel of 2 or more graphic design experts who evaluate sample work based on creativity and technical aptitude for current industry-standard design programs. **less**

## Website development and Management:

<https://www.buddychoice.com>

<https://www.uglylol.com>

<https://www.mansehra.com>

<https://www.kathmansehra.com>

<https://www.foralldoctors.com>

<https://www.enjoynewday.com>



<https://www.pgms.edu.pk>  
<https://www.georgemanolis.com.au>  
<https://www.dunnheating.com>  
<https://www.infinitihvac.com>  
<https://www.petalsgrowth.com>  
<https://www.frankiesbikinis.com>  
<https://www.harpercollins.com>  
<https://www.dhakawebhost.com>  
<https://www.frankiesbikinis.com>  
<https://www.xeonbd.com>  
<https://www.sfsi.com.au>  
<https://www.saqibmanzoor.com>

You can find more website projects and other marketing projects on my Upwork profile.

**TEACHING EXPERIENCE:**

From Feb, 2007 – 2009, serving as a ‘Lecturer’ (Computer Science) at INSTITUTE OF Kohisar Children Academy.

From March, 2009 – 2010 serving as a ‘Lecturer’ (Computer Science) at School of Abdul Qadeer Khan School System.

From December, 2010 – till Date, serving as a ‘Principal’ (Accounts and Management) at Petals Growth Montessori and School.

**W-8BEN or W8BEN-E FBR TEXPAYER:**

Definitely being a civilized citizen of Pakistan, i am also tax payer in Federal Board of Revenue. And i also tax payer of Google Inc.

**Taxpayer Profile Inquiry**

**Printed On:** 9/22/2022 5:35:10 PM

**Registration No:** 1350379160229

**Reference No:** 7601776-7

**Registered for Sales Tax:** No

**Name:** SAQIB MANZOOR

**Category:** Pakistani Male

**PP/REG/INC No.:** 1350379160229

**Email:** saq\*\*\*\*n@g\*\*\*\*l.com

**Cell:** 00923\*\*956\*\*99

**Address:** HOUSE NO 525, STREET NO 1, MOHALLAH LOHAR BANDA, Mansehra Mansehra

**Registered On:** 06-OCT-2017

**Tax Office:** RTO ABBOTTABAD

**Registration Status:** Income Tax: Active



**Certificate of No US Activities**

I certify that the services provided to Google or its affiliates will be performed solely outside the US, and that any labor or capital (including facilities or other tools) used to provide such services will be physically located outside the US.

Saqib Manzoor

07-06-2021

Authorized Signature

Date

**“Why Should You Hire Me?”**

Because I am Professional Certified.

I am Top Rated on Upwork Since last Six years.

I am working on Upwork since 2007.

I am multi skilled and talented for your business.

I have 14 Years of experience in freelancing marketplace.  
I have my own safe zone support, My self Hosted Portfolio and Websites.  
i have taxpayer certification, and civilized citizen of my country.  
I am available 24/7 all week exclude Sunday.  
I have a huge portfolio due to working since fourteen years of work experience.  
i am dedicated and understanding business partner.

**Congratulations!**  
**You're Top Rated.**



**Hi Saqib,**

Well done! You've earned **Top Rated status** on Upwork.

We've noticed the consistent high-quality work you're doing for your clients, and we want to help you be even more successful. Top Rated freelancers are 50% more likely to win work versus other freelancers.

### **CONTACT ME !**

I Always Happy to Hear from You Live Chat, telephone, or What's App — let me know what I can do for you!

24/7/365 Support Means I Always Available To Help!

**Phone No.** (+92) 3009566099

**Email:** [mail@saqibmanzoor.com](mailto:mail@saqibmanzoor.com) / [saqijaan@gmail.com](mailto:saqijaan@gmail.com)

**Support:** <https://saqibmanzoor.com/support>

**Linkedin:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/saqib-manzoor-9b352435/>

**Instagram:** <https://www.instagram.com/saqibmanzoorofficial/>

**Upwork:**

<https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~0139190b57364e71cd/>



[sagibmanzoor.com](http://sagibmanzoor.com)